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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 5:58 PM

To: '‘Dorothy Dylegal’

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; ‘assignments'

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200521/5KUS321A/BEN & YOUR REF: SMK2743P -Pre-Repair

Survey - Notification of Inspection

Dear Dorothy
We refer to your email below.

We noted that you are not agreeable to our proposed list of surveyors. We will assign our panel surveyor
M/s LKK to conduct the Pre-repair survey.

Please contact our surveyor to conduct the pre repair inspection before returning the repaired vehicle to the
claimant.

Aside to LKK,
Please arrange for the survey.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Depariment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsy/ | WeChat: X ¥ Taiping SG

Disclaimar: This a-mail and any files transmitted with il is intended only for the named reciplants and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are nol the intended recipient, please
natify the sender immediately, Please delafe the e-mall and any copias of it thereafter

From: Dorothy Dylegal <admin@dylegal.asia>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 3:19 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM20D200521/SKUS321A/BEN & YOUR REF: SMK2743P -Pre-Repair
Survey - Notification of Inspection

Dear Sirs,



1. We refer to your email of this instant.

2. Pursuant to the State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016, our client is not
agreeable to your list of surveyors. Our client’s appointed surveyor is Mr Fong Kok Heng (Automax
Survey).

3. Please contact and liaise with the workshop directly to arrange for the pre-repair survey of our
client's damaged vehicle and obtain the requisite documents from them.

Workshop M/s D's Graffiti Concepts Pte Ltd
Address 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A

#03-13 AMK Autopoint

Singapore 568047
Contact Person Mr Dave
Contact No. 8608 3456

4. Thank you.

Regards,
Dorothy Chang

(Secretary to Mr David Yong)

DY & Associates
83 Kim Yam Road
#03-01

Singapore 239378
Tel: 6292 2388
Fax: 6292 2088

Email: admin@dylegal.asia

UEN No. 53388398M



On Wed, Feb 5, 2020 at 3:15 PM Ben Tang <Ben. Tang(@sg.cntaiping.com> wrote:
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We refer to your email dated 05 February 2020.

We intend to conduc! a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use ane of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint

pre-repair survey os a single joint expert.

LKK / LBS / STA

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KOMG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELIIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey camed
out by the single joint expert,

If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter. you shall have deemed to have agreed that the
surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd.

3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078908

DID: (65) B3B8 B175 | F: (B65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: XT84 Taiping SG




Disclaimer: This e-mail and any fiies fransmitted with it Is intended anly for the named recipisnts and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partsal, is protibided. If you are not the infended recipioni, pleass
natify the sender immediately. Please delate the e-mall and any copies of i therpafier

From: Claims Dept of CT1
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 3:11 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg cntaiping.com>; admin@dyvlegal.asia
Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D200521/SKU5321A/BEN & YOUR REF: SMK2743P -Pre-Repair Survey -
Notification of Inspection

Dear Ben.

Please conduct PRS -SMK2743P soonest possible.

Officer in charge-Ben Tang-DID: 6389 6175.

Dear Dorothy,

**#* kindly quote our reference number when replying.***

Thank you.

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

Tel: 6389 6116



Fax (65)6224 7175 /6224 7478

Email : claimsdeptasg.cntaiping.com

Website:www.sg cntaiping.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either
in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Dorothy Dylegal <admin@dvlegal asia>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 6:04 PM
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg entaiping.com>

Cec: David Yong <dv@dvlegal asia>
Subject: Pre-Repair Survey - Notification of Inspection

Re: Accident involving SMK 2743P and SKC 5321A Along Merpati Road on 27.01.2020

Dear Sirs,

We are instructed by M/s D's Graffiti Concepts Pte Ltd to notify you of a road traffic accident on 27
January 2020 along Merpati Road involving our client's vehicle registration number SMK 2743P
and vehicle registration number SKC 5321A driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of
the Singapore Accident Statement is enclosed herewith.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within two (2) working days of your receipt of
this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not

receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the
vehicle without further reference to you.

Regards,
Dorothy Chang

(Secretary to Mr David Yong)



DY & Associates
83 Kim Yam Road
#03-01

Singapore 239378
Tel: 6292 2388
Fax: 6292 2088

Email: admin@dylegal asia
UEN No. 53388398M



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owiner 1D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Detalls

Viehiche No:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Viehicle Make:

Vehicie Model:

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Dutput:
Opean Market Value:

Orighnal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Tranafer Count:

ABetual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category

COE PeriodiYears):

POP Paid

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amaunt:
Message

Flease note that the 5-year COE for this wehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE Expiry or when the

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier,

The information cantained hereln s correct as at 13 Feb 2020

oK

Business
7L

SMK2TR3IP

No

13 Feb 2020
TOYOTA

ALLION 15 A
Black

2008
INZD3IT9255
NZT24603042958
810 kW (108 bhp|
$17.998.00

15 Apr 2009

15 Apr 2009

11

$17.998.00

Forfeited

50.00

14 Apr 2024

A - Car | 1600cc & below)

5

§13.088.00
$10.913.00
$10,913.00
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LES SO0 IEE-01 | STA WEPECTION PTE LTD - Sin Ming
ENTHY DATE & TIME. 30001/72020 1108
SLEMITTED BY. Weng Lip Yong

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 30/01/2020 12:56

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piease report correctly the detaits of e acoont to spesd up e claims process

2 Thas Farm musi be complaled by the Poiicyhoider and/or the Authordead Driver

3. Infarmatan provided must be as truthiul and accurate as possible. Any witlul musreprasenEaion of wansiding of matenal facts may allow insurnnce comoanies 1o

repudiaie pabicy labslity

4. The issus mnd scceptance of fhis Form By insuranoe companses is nol &N admission of policy latiiity on the part ol the insurance comoanies.
=. Any faise reparting may be refermed to the Police for investigation

. This repor will be forwarded by ihe insurers of tha GIA Records

Munagernen! Canfre sslabinhed by the General insurance Associalion of Sngapore (SIA) foo

mrchiving and thal coples of this report will, for @ lee, be macde svailabis upon appication by mieresisd paries

T. By Ma bdgement of fhis rpon 1o the insuren
slovesald

Date Of Report
Date Of Accideni
Exac! Location Of Accidant

you heraby conaent (o the archiving of this repor at the centre and to copies of the report being mads svallsbis

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
30/01/2020 11:08
27101/2020 17:25
MERPATI ROAD

Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registrallon Number SMKZT43P

Insured/Policyholdar
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Na

Email Addrass

Mobile Phone No
Allemalive Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Mode|

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
lime of accidant

Ara you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action 10 be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coveraga

Flael Policy

Policy Murmiber

Cover Note Numbear

Driver

Mamea ol Driver

MRIC No

Data OF Birth

Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Orving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

STARS RENTAL & LEASING
SRXXHITTL
STARSRENTLEASE@GMAIL.COM

OFFICE-B6677358

TOYOTA
ALLIOMN 1.5A

WORK PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

NO

5112824197-01

WONG WAH

SR IIIH

01/09/1953

QUTDOOR

20/06/1981

38 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL ) +55-86677358

NOEMAIL

Fage 1 of 22



Address

Postoode
Was drivar an employee of the Insured's Company
It No, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle

General Infarmation of the Accldent

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditlons

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accidant?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicla)
Involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any imjured conveyed lo hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown parson(s)
soliciting/aflering acciden! claims assisiance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Detalls of Police Action

Was the acoidant reported (o the police?
Il Yes Please state which Police Station
Police Slation Name

Police Stalion Address

Police Station Conlaagt

Was nolice of inlended Prosecution given?

II Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED POLICE REPORT
Attachment(s)

Arn acciden! photlos avallable for altachment?
Was Ihere any video caplured by Car Camara?
Was thare any audio recorded?

BLK 8728 TAMPINES STREET 86
#13-72

522872
NO
OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
AFTER RAIN
WET

NO
2
YES

YES
NO
3

NAME
GENDER

NA
MALE

NAME
GENDER

NA
FEMALE

YES

10 UBI AVENUE 3

ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3 . POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: - FAX NO.
ND

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Vehicle Make/ModeliColour
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver

SKUSIZA

PRIVATE CAR
MNA
Pags 2o 23



NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number MNA
Address

Posicoda

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No, Of Passenger (Including Drivar)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Mama WONG WAH
Approsimate Age

Injunes Sustain REFER REPORT
Injured person in which vehicle? SMKZT43P
Waere seal bells worn? YES

WwWas Ihis injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulance?

Addrass

Poslicode

Page 3ol 22



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Mease report correctly the detilli of the accident Lo speed up the claims process.

Thils Form must be completed b

Infarmation prowided must be as truthful and securate as posathle. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy Aabiity,

q Th!ilil.lllndlmtlhmn‘MMHMWMBmtmldﬂhsimﬂﬁwhﬁllumhmnlmlhm
COMmpanisy.

5. Any falie reporting may be referrad 1o the Police for Investigation.

£ The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Hecords Management Centre sstabilvhed by the General inaurance
Assaciation of Singapore (GIA] lor archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made availsble upon application by
Interested porthes.

1. By the kdgment of this report to the insurers, yeu herehy consent 10 the srchiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the repart being made svailable aforesaid,

8 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, scknowledge, agree and consenl that:

(8] My ingurer, my workshop and e Genetal Insurance Assoclation of Singspare |"GIA" ) may/are parmitted to collect, yws,
disciote and/of proceys my pavianal data/persanal infarmation set out In this [ferm] @nd any other personal information
orovided by me o possedsed by my insurer [collectively the *Personal Information”] and disclos and transfer such
Persanal information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involeed in this accident [all intarer) who have Insured
wehicke{s] Involved Im this accident shall be eollectively referred to an the “tnsurens™|, the insarers’ [awyersTaw firms, the
Monetary Authotity of Singapord and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the palice), lor the purpousis)
d‘ i
0 processing. bandling and/or dealing with my elaims ineluding the settisment of the clalms and any necessary

investigations refating 1o the claims;

{11} investiguting the sccident andfor nvy claims;
(i} earrying aut and/or daaling with mry iInstructions or responding to any enquirics By me:

(1) administering my elims (inchuding the malling of terrmpondence, statamants, lnvoices, reports or natices to me,
which could invalve disclosure of certain personal dats about me 1o brimg about delivery of the same &1 well i an the
sternal cover of spvelopes/mail packages); and/or

Iv) complying with applicable law In sdministesing, proesssing, handiing and/ar deallng with my claims [callectively the
Purposes”)

(B} all insurer(s] whe have inaured ehicle|s) involved i this accident and the insrers” lawyerstaw irma, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disciose and/or process my Personal informatian for one or mare of the shove Purposes: and

(e} my Persanal Information mavicain be distiosed by any of the Insurers and/or GlA to their third party service providers or
agents{inchuding thelr lawyes/law firma), which may be sited outside of Singapare, lor ane or mare of the ahowe Burposes.

Id}  my Personal infarmation will also be collected and used 1o compiin claims history for the purposs of fraud detection,
Invesligation snd management i present and Al future ehaims:

(&) the information so collected under (d] above may be shared / disclosed:

(1} to sl inirers and/or any ather third parties that assist In evalusting, investigating, contralling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reaganably required for the purposes stated, or

N} tor complying with requitessents under any regulations, liws or court orders

[ =

(™

Driver's Slignature Reportirg Contre F1 Signaturs
[IF driver b8 ot tha polcyhelder] Marme:
Crate & Time HRIC/FIM Mo,

Page 4 of 22



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

! . =11
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

REFER 10 foLiie fepor]

DECLARATION
IfWe doclare the qu;ﬁ: particulars are true |n gwiry respact

Policyhokiers Signatsr af A\ Brlees's Signature
Cute & Time:" -~ 4 (If deiver ks not the policynalder)
) Dzter & Tomar

Reparting Centre
e

MRIC/FIN No.

?Tvuﬁ Signatire

Page Sof 22



Comman Statement Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police

10 Uby Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 85470000

REPORT OF & TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

TrRO200M 282084

1afd
Report No. T/20200128/2064

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
28/01/2020 12:03
Informant's Particulars '
MName of Informant; Address:
WONG WAH APT BLK 8728 TAMPINES STREET 86 #13-73 SINGAPORE
i = 522872 -
ID Type /1D No Contact No.:
NRIC NO / S0699333H Hemea/Offica; Mobile: 86677358
Nalionality: Email
SINGAFPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age Date of Birth Type of Informant:
Male B8 01/08/1853 Driver
Race: Language: Institulian / School Name:
Chingse
Cecupation Driving Licence Information:
GRAH DRIVER Class: 28,3 Date of Expiry:
General Information of the Accident .
Type of injury Dirink Date/Time of Type of Location;
Accident Conveyed By Ambulance | Drive: Accident: Straight Road
Mo 27/01/2020 17:15
Localion:
Along Road 1
MERFATI ROAD

ALONG MERPATI ROAD BETWEEN

A TTAR ROAD

Weather; Road Surface Road Speed Limit
Drizzling Wt
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control Traffic Volume:
One Way Nol Cantralled Light
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicies - Head To Side ambulance
Mo

Details of Vehicle Involved
Vehicie No. | Type Make Model Calor Conditien | No of Passenger |
SKUS321A | Car BMW 740L1 AT SR| Black o

LED DSC

NAV HUD
SMKIZT43P | Car TOYOTA ALLION 1.5 | Black 2

A

Details of Person Involved

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

No of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

T-l'.lse of Pedestrian Crmlng. NA
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Comman Statement Pg. 1

RE
SeE PoRcE AR T,

Police Station Of Origin 20f3
Traffic Police Report No. T/202001 2872064
10 Ubl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 85470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
| Driver %
Name WONG WAH ID No S0699333H
Related Vehicle | SMK2743P (Car) Contact No. | 96677358
HospitaliClinic | TAN TOCK SENG HOSPITAL Class ol | Class: 2B,3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 27/01/2020 Date Discharge | 27/01/2020
"No_of Days granted Medical Leave | 02 Degree of Injury | NIL =
Brief Details.

ON 27/01/2020, AT AROUND 1715HRS, | WAS TRAVELLING ALONG MERPATI ROAD. IT WAS A
TWO-LANE ROAD AND | WAS TRAVELLING ON THE RIGHT LANE THERE WAS A WEHICLE
TRAVELLING ON MY LEFT. THE VEHICLE SUDDENLY MADE A RIGHT TURN, TRYING TO TURN
INTO THE OPEN SPACE CARPARK ON THE RIGHT. AS A RESULT, THE RIGHT SIDE OF HIS
VEHICLE COLLIDED WITH THE FRONT OF MY VEHICLE. | WAS INJURED FROM THE IMPACT AND
WAS CONVEYED TO TAN TOCK SENG HOSPITAL | WAS GIVEN 2 DAYS OF MC. | DO NOT KNOW
THE OTHER DRIVER'S PARTICULAR THAT IS ALL

OFFICER IN CHARGE OF THE CASE: I0 SYED

Paga 7ol 22




Commen Statement Pg, 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Traffic Palice

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 85470000

Sketch Plan
Informant s not able to provide sketch plan

Ti20200128/2064

dold
Rapont No, TrR2O200128/2064

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT. Pleass attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 staling the report number as reference,

Signature Of Officer Recording The Repart:
TP/
YAN XIADZHI

Signature Of informant;

é.

Signature Of Interpreter
Not appiicable

Data/Time:
28/012020 13:.03

Cifficer in Charge Of Case:
TPIGIT/

Staff Sgt SUFIYAN BIN KHAIR|
Corfact No.: 65476350

Classification Of Case:

—— I - - — = — ——

Authentication Stamp
K163

Pege B of 22




Merimen e-Claims Page |1 of 1

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Cass Notified Esl Subwnitted Ad) Asspgnad gy Rpt Ad) Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
20 Feb 2020 Pending for Survey
Main 29 Jan 2020 14:43 5%0.00 5%0.00 Repart
|. o Ad) Rot | £dn Estimates | | view apt | ocicne | |

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer]
Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: -

Man
Claimant: STARS RENTAL & LEASING

27/01/2020 17:00 - :59

ehicie Reg. i
No.: SMK2743P Date of Lo&S" |1 339 Manths and 12 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Ciaim Type: | TP / SNM20D200521 PONCY/COVE! | DMPCSN30717619033 (Comprenentive)

Vehicle Reg. Policy No.
Mo SKUS3I21A {Claimant):

{Insured):

Excess: S5500.00
Repalrer. D's Graffit Concepts (HQ) 25 Kakl bt Road 4 #0&-26 Synergy O EB, 417800 Kaki Bukit - Tel:

mﬁdﬂ' China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HGQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 .., [Handled by Ban Tang]

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 62563561 . [Handled by 01 SUN PIN] ... [Final Rpt due 02/03/2020]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All |  Compose Case mait |
There are no mail for this case,

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view Al | Search Tasks | Croate New Task | compiete |

Dus Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handier Assigned By Compiated On Croated On Done?
Mo results.

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 20/2/2020




Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SMK2743P (SNM20D200521)
[SKU5321A]
TR
STARS RENTAL & LEASING
Jan 27 2020 5:00PM

-1
D's Graffiti Concepls

Page 1 of 4

Upload Dotuments | Upload Photos I Compose New Letter ] View [view in Browsar |~ ]
Photos/Images 3 per v
Ny |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
1 |20/02/20 14:53 Ganeral View g Load 3G | BA
? |20/m22014:53 | General View 0| teare | A
3 |20/02/20 14:53 | Genersl View B | waaws | A
4 |20/02/20 14:53 General View 0| tcadaws | A
5 [20002/20 14:53 | Genaral View 0 | teaws | B
& [20/02/20 14:53 | General View g Lasd 3G | )
7 |20/02/20 14:53 | General View 0 waws | 4
8 |20/D2/20 14:53 | General View D | lsdiec | B
9 |20/02/20 14:53 | General View 0O | wedws | 4
10 [20/02/20 14:53 | General View QO | wiws | B
11 [20/02/20 14:53 | General View D | i | A
12 [20/02/20 14:53 | Ganaral View 0| sdes | A
13 |20/02/20 14:53 | General View O | wadws | &
14 |20/02/20 14:53 | Genersl View 0| i=awc || 4
15 |20/02/20 14:53 | General View 0| s | &
16 |20/02/20 14:53 | Ganersl View 0| t=drc | A
17 |20/02/20 14:53 | General View D | teaws | A
18 |20/03/20 14:53 General View g Load G | BA
12 |20/02/20 14:51 | General View 0| =ers | A
20 |20/02/20 14:53 | General View 0O | aaws | B
21 |20/02/20 14:53 General View -; Load G |
22 |20/02/20 14:53 | General View O | aaws | 4
23 |20/02/20 14:53 | General View D | =arc | B
24 |20/02/20 14:51 | Ganersl View D e | A
25 |20/02/20 14:51 | Genaral View g Load G | A
26 |20/02/20 14:53 | General View 0 | Loaairs | A
27 |30/02/20 14:53 | General View 0| tcadws | A
28 |20/02/20 14153 General View g Load rG | BA
26 |3(/0220 14:53 | General View @ | loadiec | BA
30 |30/02/20 14:53 | Genersl View O | tasws | B
31 |20/02/20 14:53 | Ganeral View 0| oearwes | A
32 |20/02/20 14:54 | General View 0| adiec | A
33 |20/02/20 14:54 General View D | cacws | A
34 |20/02/20 14:54 | Ganeral View © | tacws | BB
35 |20/02/20 14:54 | Geners] View D | wacwes | A
16 |20/02/20 14:54 | General View ) | Load e
37 |20/02/20 1454 | General View © | ecws | &

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...
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Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 4

Photos/Images Sperpage V]| B2
N | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall Print
38 |20/02/20 1454 | General View Load PG | [
9 |20/02/20 14:54 | General View 0 | loedws | BA
ab |20/02/20 14:5¢ | Genaral View 0 waaws | H
41 |20/02/20 1454 | General View 0 | oaawe | A
47 |20j02/20 14:54 | Ganeral View D | losdies | A
431 |20/02/20 14:54 | General View 0 | laawrs | A
44 |20/02/20 14:54 | General View O | tadwrs | B4
45 |20/02720 14:54 | General View 0| icsdies | A
46 |20/03/20 14:54 | Genaral View O | tsows | B
47 |20/02/20 14:54 Reinspection Photo 0 | wsaws | (A
48 |20/02/20 14:5¢ | Reinspection Photo O | wooaws | 4
49 [20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo 0 | Loodirs | B
50 | 20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo 0| ladws | &4
51 |20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo O | oaows | B
52 |ab/0z/20 1454 | Reinspection Phots D | Laaws | A
53 |20/02/20 1454 | Reinspection Photo D | tesewe | 4
%4 |10/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Phota © | ooawc | (4 |
55 |20/02/20 14:5¢ | Relnspection Photo O | wocws |
56 |20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspaction Photo O | edwsc | &
57 |20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo D | ledirc | @A
58 | 20/02/20 14:54 Rainspection Photo _g Load G |
59 |20/02720 14:54 | Relnspection Photo D | losdiec | A
|60 | 20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photn © | weaws | &
B1 |20/01/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo O oars | A
61 |20/03/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo ) | Load PG
63 |20/02/20 19:54 | Reinspection Photo @O | edwe | A
B4 |20/02/20 14:54 | Relnspection Photo D | toadirc | A
G5 | 20/02/20 14:54 | Relnspection Photo D | Loaciec
B8 |20/02/20 14:54 | Relnspection Photo D | losdtec | A
§7 |20/02/20 14:54 | Melnspection Phato 0| e |
68 | 20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Phato D | o | B
69 | 20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo D | osdirc | M
70 |20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo D | lcadawc | A
71 |20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo D | adws | B
72 |20/02/10 14:58 | Reinspection Photo © | cevs | B
73 |20/01/10 14:54 | Reinspection Photo D | edws | A
74 |20/02/20 14:54 Reinspection Fhoto D | cedws | A
75 |20/02/20 14:54 Relnspection Photo B | cars | B
76 |20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Pholo D | ladiec | A
77 |20/02/10 14:54 | Reinspection Photo 0| wwws | A
78 |20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo 0| wuws ||
79 |20/02/20 14:54 | Relnspection Photo D | toadws | 4
80 |20/02/20 14:54 | Raminspection Photo D | wdws | A
B1 |20/02/10 14:54 | Reinspection Photo D | adwe | A
B2 |20/02/20 14:54 Aeinspection Photo | wceaws | A
83 |20/02/20 14:54 Azinspaction Photo D | cadic | A
84 |20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo 0| wedwc | A
85 |20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wows | A
#6 |20/02/20 14:54 | Relnspection Phota © | woows | BB
87 |20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo 0| cadivc | A

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 20/2/2020
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Photos/Images [3perpage  |v] |
fo |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HGQ) | Thumbnall | Print
B8 |20/02/20 14:54 Reinspection Photo Losad PG | BA
89 |20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo 0D wers | M
90 [20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo O  wawrs | &
G1 |20/02/20 14:54 | Relnspection Phota 0| wars &
|92 20/02/20 14:58 | Reinspection Phato © | edws | &
831 |20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wadies | A
54 |30/02/20 14/54 | Relnspection Phato 0 idwe | A
95 |20/02/20 14:54 | Relnspection Photo g Losd PG | )
96 |20/02/20 1454 | Reinspection Photo 0| wars | &2
67 |20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo 0 | todiwc | A
98 |20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Phota O | oecwrs | 4
96 |20/02/20 14:54 Reinspection Photo 0D | adws &
100 | 20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo D | ceciec | kA
101 |20/02/20 14:54 | Relnspection Photo g Load 176 | A
1102 20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Phato 0 | tcasws | A
1103 |20/02/20 14:54 | Rainspection Photo 0! wiws | F
104 |20/02/20 14:54 Reinspection Photo 0 | cads | A
105 |20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo 0D | cows | 4
106 |20/02/20 14:54 | Relnspection Photo D | Loedire | B
107 |20/02/20 14:54 Reinspection Photo 0 | loadirs | A
108 | 20/02/20 14:54 Reinspection Phota g Load PG | BA
109 | 20/02/20 14:54 Relnspection Photo 0 | loadwws | A
1110 |20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Phato 0| o | A
{111 |20/02/20 14:54 | Relnspection Photo g_ Load 190G | B2
112 |20/02/20 14:54¢ | Relnspection Photo 0| tsawc | 4
113 |20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo 0 | lediec | B
114 |20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo 0 | ledic | M
115 |20/02/20 14:54 Reinspection Photo 0 ows | ¥
116 |20/02/20 14:54 Reinspection Photo ) | Losd PG
117 |20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo 0D | caaws | A
118 |20/02/20 14:54 Reinspection Phota 0 | s | A
119 [20/02/20 14:5¢ | Reinspection Photo D | wedirG
120 (20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo D | sediec | A |
121 |20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo O | cedws | A
122 |20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo B | wodws | & |
123 | 20/02/20 14:54 Reinepection Phote D | leedwc | A
124 |20/02/20 14:54 | Reinspection Photo 0 | caaes | A

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | brint |

There are no document checkiists configured.

Our Chackilst Remarks - LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

el

Show Remarks To: [ Handiing Tnswrer
otE ESMaral AFE PrreEie irmees vou vhirs A LD ather paEcties
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Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd co reg ne 18ss07 188
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel; 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: surflkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No: CS3/CTI20002103/05D3E2

Date: 20/02/2020
REFERENCE _
Handling Insurer. oo, | aIPiNg Insurance (SIngapore) paicy o, DMPCSN30717619033
Clalmant Vehicle gyc775p nsured Vehicle - skusa21a
Date of Loss: 270172020 MNature of Claim: TP 5:,:"“ SNM20D200521
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMK2T43P
Make & Model: TOYOTA ALLION, 1.5 (A) Engine No: 1NZD378255
Reg Date: 15/04/2008 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: NZT2603042958
Colour: Black Odometer: 0 km
Engine Capacity: 14886 cc
Marke! Valua/Mew Car Prica:  N/A
Sum Insured (5%): Market Value/New Car Price
I I i T] hi
General Condition: Sleering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable), Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
NDITION E

Front Tyre Size: 185/70 R14 Rear Tyre Size: 18570 R14
Front Left Side: Hankook 5 mm Rear Left Side Hankook 5mm
Front Right Side Hankook §mm Rear Right Side Hankook §mm
The above values represan| (he remaining fyre treads depth
iCOB’T OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Differance Diff 'ﬁ|
Parts 0.00 0.00 D.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount [S§) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 200022020
Date Inspecied: 06/02/2020 Inspected Al BLOCK 10 AMK IND, PARK 2A# 03-13

Repairer - D's Graffiti Concepts (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair: 8.0 days
Adjuster: 0Ol SUN PIN Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents our findings of the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inapechon has beon camed out fo the best of aur
knowledge and sbily but any other labiity under any oinher circurnsiances is hereby expressly exciuded

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 20/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE

C1 ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE 1S IN THE REGION OF $8,000.00 -59,000.00
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Adjuster Report
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 20 Feb 2020)
Parts: 143 TOYOTA ALLION 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMK2743F)
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker an the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts
There are no new parts selected.
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous tems selected.

Recommended Labour
There are no labour tems selected.

I Repori was unsubmitied during this prnt-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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